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February 17, 2023 
 
Garland Pezzuolo, Esq. 
Chubb Group of Companies 
436 Walnut Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
 
Via Email: Garland.Pezzuolo@Chubb.com 
 
Re:  Chubb Reinsurance (Switzerland) Ltd. Reciprocal Jurisdiction Reinsurer 

submission 
 
Dear Ms. Pezzuolo: 
 
The Pennsylvania Insurance Department (“Department”) has completed its review of Chubb 
Reinsurance (Switzerland) Ltd. (“CRSL”) submissions for Reciprocal Jurisdiction Reinsurer 
(“Reciprocal Reinsurer”) status pursuant to 40 P.S. § 442.3. 
 
The Department has determined that CRSL has provided the appropriate and necessary 
information which meets or exceeds the filing requirements for Reciprocal Reinsurer status as of 
January 1, 2022. The Pennsylvania Insurance Department hereby approves CRSL in Pennsylvania 
as a Reciprocal Reinsurer, effective January 1, 2022, and continued through December 31, 2023. 
 
CRSL is approved to reinsure for those lines that it is authorized to engage in by its Supervisory 
Regulator.  CRSL’s status as a Reciprocal Reinsurer is contingent upon maintaining full 
compliance with all provisions of 40 P.S. §442.3.  If CRSL ceases to meet the requirements, the 
Pennsylvania Insurance Commissioner may suspend or revoke its status as a Reciprocal Reinsurer. 
 
I can be reached at disherman@pa.gov or ph.717.503.5462 and am glad to address any questions 
or concerns. 
 
Regards, 
 
Diana L. Sherman 
 
Diana L. Sherman, CPA, CFE, CISA, CITP 
Director, Company Licensing and Financial Analysis 
 
 
CC:  Melissa Greiner  |  Jodi Frantz  |  Neel Vaidya  |    Nicholas Murray   | 

Matthew Milford  | 


